From: Schultz, Adam
Sent: 3/9/2012 10:26:20 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon,
Jason (jason.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Updated: Monthly Contract Meeting w/PG&E

Either would work for me.
Thanks,
Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 10:25 AM

To: Simon, Jason; Schultz, Adam

Subject: Updated: Monthly Contract Meeting w/PG&E

When: Thursday, March 15, 2012 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Meet at CPUC

When: Thursday, March 15, 2012 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Meet at CPUC

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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Would next Thursday at 3:30 or 4:.00 work?

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0322411



